
Request for Qualifications 
East Windsor Architectural Design Services 

For Field Lighting & Playground Design 
Addendum #2 

 

Here are the notes from the RFQ Walk Through on September 26, 2022  

 

• Is there suitable power available for the sports field and parking lot lighting? Does the 
consultant need to include time to investigate this? Yes suitable power is available. 

• Does the town have survey information for the soccer field and playground areas? If not, should 
this be included in our scope? Yes for soccer field, possibly for playground areas – if it is 
available town will provide it. 

• The sports field lighting vendor (i.e. Musco) will require geotechnical information to provide the 
proper light pole foundations. Should we include this scope? Yes 

• Are any improvements to the parking or field access being considered from the master plan by 
the town for this RFQ? Soccer field – just lighting of parking lot; Playground – parking and 
driveway to fit ADA requirements 

• The address stated in the RFP for the playground comes up as the Housing Authority, Park Hill 
neighborhood. Is this correct? Yes address is correct for some reason google sends to housing 
authority (27 Reservoir Avenue) – East Windsor Park  

 
 
$300,000 for Light Project and $500,000 for Playground – these dollar amounts are not 
interchangeable between the two. Both projects will be bid to same organization. 
 
Lights Project: Regulation field and sight lighting in adjacent parking lot 
No plans or survey available for irrigation 
 
Playground Project: Current lights and fences on field will be removed prior to project 
ADA Playground – one structure catering towards 2-5 and one catering to 5-12.  
Parking lot, sidewalks and shade structures to be included in scope of project. No lighting to be 
incorporated and no screening of surrounding properties. 

 

Samantha Charette, MS, CPO 
Recreation Lead 
East Windsor Parks & Recreation 
860.627.6662 
scharette@eastwindsorct.com 
www.EastWindsorRec.com  
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